Town of Mazomanie Board Meeting Notice The Mazomanie Town Board will meet on MONDAY, September 14th, 2020 at 6:30pm

UNAPPROVED Minutes September 14th, 2020

All items are for discussion/possible action:

- 1. Call to order/Proof of Posting. Meeting called to order by Chairman Fred Wolf. Also present Supervisors Melody Moore, Stan Beuthin, Dan Behringer, Jeremy Lang, Treasurer Kristi Beuthin and Clerk Courtney Beuthin.
- 2. Approval of August's Board minutes. Motion to approve minutes made by Dan Behringer, second by Jeremy Lang. Motion approved 5-0
- 3. Approval of August's financial reports. Motion to approved deposits made by Melody Moore, second by Stan Beuthin. Motion approved 5-0.
- 4. Approval of September's disbursements. Motion to approve disbursements made by Stan Beuthin, second by Dan Behringer. Motion approved 5-0.
- 5. Public input. Keith Henn Patrolman discussed new equipment needs.
- 6. Review and approval for Koos Family Trust to create new 4.9 acre parcel from two existing parcels, petition# DCPREZ-2020-11599, parcel # 0906-283-8000-3 and # 0906-282-9791-6, address 10541 County Road Y. Motion to approve petition made by Stan Beuthin, second by Jeremy Lang. Motion approved 5-0.
- 7. Review and approval for Rob Rohde-Szudy to create one residential lot by rezoning it from FP-35 to RR-4, petition# DCPREZ-2020-11593, parcel # 0906-363-8880-0. Motion to approve petition made by Stan Beuthin, second by Dan Behringer. Motion approved 5-0.
- 8. Consideration and approval for Mary Hall and Stuart Rymph to build 30x40x16 accessory building, parcel #0806-072-9190-1, address 6063 Beckman Rd. Motion to approve site plans made by Dan Behringer, second by Jeremy Lang. Motion approved 5-0.
- 9. Consideration and approval for Larry and Laura Safling to build 2200sqft house with 1500sqft garage, parcel number #0806-173-4758-1. Motion to approve site plans made by Stan Beuthin, second by Dan Behringer. Motion approved 5-0.
- 10. Consideration and approval for Ryan Vanriper to add 3-season porch onto house, parcel number #0806-094-6710-0, address 10370 E Hudson Rd. Motion to table approval of site plans made by Dan Behringer, second Melody Moore. Motion approved 5-0.
- 11. Discussion on Internet upgrades for the Town of Mazomanie. Board discussed adding money to budget for internet upgrades. No action taken at this time.
- 12. Updates on November General Election. Board discussed adding information flyers to absentee ballots.
- 13. Approval of Election Inspectors, Eric Friedericks, Pam Gattenby and Valerie Stimpson. Motion to approve election inspectors made by Dan Behringer, second by Jeremy Lang. Motion approved 5-0.
- 14. Transfer site update provided by Ron Patterson, Site Superintendent.
- 15. Board input. Board discussed EMS budget information, taking the port-a-potty out of the Boat land at the end of October. Also discussed upcoming Budget meeting dates.
- Upcoming Meetings:
 Land Plan: October 5th, 7pm.
 Board: October 12th, 6:30 pm.
- 17. Adjourn.

Courtney Beuthin, Clerk twnmazo@gmail.com